MEETING MINUTES

TOWNSHIP OF OCEAN
COUNTY OF OCEAN
BUSINESS MEETING/WORKSHOP
December 21, 2021
6:00 pm

Call to Order						
Flag Salute						
ROLL CALL: BAULDERSTONE _	Х	_LOPARO_	Х	DODD	Х	

STATEMENT: Pursuant to the provisions of the New Jersey Open Public Meeting Act, adequate notice of this meeting was properly provided by sending a copy of the Notice of Meeting to two newspapers, The Asbury Park Press and the Press of Atlantic City. The Notice was posted at the office of the Township Clerk

Proclamations Girl Scout Silver Award

Presented to: Lillian Boyd and Jordyn Glasser

Mayor Lydia Dodd discussed the Township is presenting a Proclamation to Jordyn Glasser and a Proclamation to Lillian Boyd. The Proclamations honor Lillian and Jordyn's Girl Scout Silver Award, the second highest award a Girl Scout Cadet can earn. This allows the cadets to do big things and make the community better in its process.

Mayor Dodd read and presented the proclamations to Jordyn and Lillian. The Silver Award project included sustainable improvements to the Cloverdale Farm County Park Pollinator Project. The Township Committee and the citizens of the Township of Ocean congratulate Lillian Boyd and Jordyn Glasser on their outstanding community achievement.

Resolution 2021-287

RESOLUTION RETIRING THE TOWNSHIP'S K-9 PATROL DOG, REMMI AND AUTHORIZING OWNERSHIP TO PATROLMAN NICHOLAS MCGAVIN

<u>Motion to approve Resolution 2021-287</u> was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone.

Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Deputy Mayor LoParo discussed Sgt. James Capaccio will present a plaque to Patrolman McGavin for the retirement of the Township's K-9, Remmi. Remmi has served as a great and dedicated Officer in the Police Department. His handler, Patrolman McGavin, has always had a passion for this assignment. Sgt. Capaccio worked and trained Officer McGavin and Remmi to be the best Police Dog he could be. Remmi will be missed as part of the Ocean Township Police family. The Township Committee expresses gratitude and thanks to Remmi and Patrolman Nicholas McGavin.

Sgt. Capaccio presented a plaque on behalf of the Ocean Township Police Department. K-9 Number 8 served from September 16, 2014 – January 1, 2022. This plaque is in recognition of Remmi's loyal and

dedicated service in the Ocean Township Police Department K-9 Unit. Thank you for your dedicated service. A lot of hard work, training and dedicated hours goes into this, including taking the animal home with you. Due to changes in the law, Police Dogs have become obsolete.

Patrolman McGavin thanked the Township Committee. This Committee was very instrumental in having two dogs in the K-9 Unit. Patrolman Gavin discussed he really appreciates the outward support from everyone, as well as Chief Rogalski and Lt. Thompson. Thank you to Sgt. James Capaccio for being a great mentor.

Committee Reports

Mayor - Lydia M. Dodd

Thank you for joining us this evening for our Regular Business Meeting.

November Report

Zoning Department. 41 applications approved, 14 applications pending review and 4 denial applications.

Code Enforcement. 18 Notices of Violation, 8 Second Notices of Violation, 2 properties abated their violation and 1 Property Lien.

Construction. 61 Permits Issued, 10 Permit updates, 7 Certificates of Approval issued, 19 Certificates of Approval, 1 Continued Certificate of Occupancy, 2 Notices of Violation—Work without permits, 2 Notices of Violation—Never received final approvals/expired Temporary Certificates of Approvals.

Work has started on the Medical Marijuana business in the Town Center.

Ordinance 2021-20. Tonight, is the public hearing on this ordinance. The Township needs to authorize additional pieces of property to be included in the Redevelopment Area for the Southern Ocean Landfill Redevelopment Plan. The Planning Board reviewed the ordinance and agreed that this conforms with the Township's Master Plan.

Resolution 2021-289. This resolution authorizes the renewal of the shared service agreement with Little Egg Harbor for the Township to share the Certified Finance Officer. The agreement was to end on November 30th and in order to comply with New Jersey State Law for the payment for December, it needs to be renewed this evening.

Resolution 2021-304. The Township Committee will be appointing a Full-Time Certified Municipal Finance Officer. The Township Committee has discussed the recommendation from the Township Administrator to have a Full-Time CFO. This is proactive for planning of retirements and weighing the needs of the Township.

The Township advertised the position and completed interviews. The Township Committee is proud to announce that Casey Walford will be joining the Township of Ocean's team. Casey will be starting with the Township in January 2022. We all look forward to working with Casey for many years to come.

Resolutions 2021-290, 297, 298, and 303. A resolution must be completed for refunds of money. The resolutions tonight are to close escrows and overpayment of taxes and water/sewer.

Resolutions 307 & 308. The resolutions are canceling funds from old ordinances. The projects were completed and there were small remaining balances. This was a recommendation from the Audit team.

Resolutions 2021-310. This resolution is appointing the Redeveloper for the Waretown Solar Farm LLC as Redeveloper for the property commonly known as the Southern Ocean Landfill.

The Reorganization Meeting for the Township will be Tuesday, January 4th at 6:00 pm.

Thank you and have a Happy, Safe and Healthy Holiday and New Year.

Deputy Mayor - Ben LoParo

Good evening.

Resolutions 2021-293, 294 and 301. These resolutions are regarding shared services programs with the Ocean Township Police Department and the Ocean County Prosecutor's Office and the Ocean County Sherriff's office. The following are the programs:

- Ocean County Prosecutors Office Drug Recognition Expert Callout Program
- Ocean County Sherriff's Department Child Restraint Program
- Ocean County Prosecutors Office Driving While Intoxicated Enforcement Program

These are programs that the Township shares with these agencies that are beneficial for both departments.

Resolution 2021-299. This resolution is authorizing the submission of the strategic plan for the Township of Ocean's Municipal Alliance grant for fiscal year 2022/2023 in the amount of \$8,031.00. These funds are used to pay for the teachers and supplies for after school programs at the Township of Ocean School District, as well as some of the Senior Programs offered at the Senior Center.

Township Calendar. The Township Calendars have been printed and are being delivered to the United States Post Office for delivery. Each property that has a mailbox will receive a calendar in the next week, depending on the U.S. Postal system. They are not delivered to P.O. Boxes. A resident will be able to pick up a calendar at Town Hall after the New Year.

Municipal Alliance. The Municipal Alliance members along with the Township's Police PBA delivered complete meals to families in the Township. The Greenbriar Men's Club and Women's Club supported this event with 30 meals. Meticulous Landscaping donated 10 turkeys.

The Holiday Toy Drive, with the Municipal Alliance and Police Department, was a great success and the toys have been given to the Toy Run Foundation, who will organize the distribution to families in need.

Retired Sgt. Dennis Jarin's last day was today. It was a really nice walkout. Twenty-five (25) years of great service. Thank you for your service, Sgt. Jarin.

Everyone please have a Happy Holiday and a Happy and Healthy New Year.

Thank you.

Committeeman – Ken Baulderstone

Good evening.

Resolution 2021-305 & 2021-306. The Township went out to bid for antenna attachments for the Greenbriar Water Tower and the 8th Street Water Tower. One bid was received on both projects from Dish Wireless. Once installed the Township anticipates revenue of approximately \$89,000 annually.

Birdsall Water Tower Project. Due to the State of New Jersey Department of Labor issuing a stop workorder on the project, the Township Attorney along with the Township Utility Engineer have worked diligently to come to a resolution with the bond company to finish the work. The Township professionals have been able to secure a contractor to finish the scope of work. The old contractor, Bragaton, is no longer working on the project. The Township has signed the Tender Agreement. The company will be on site shortly to complete the project, weather permitting. The Township has approved the new company to work on weekends with minimal noise. The Township Committee would like to thank all that assisted in obtaining a new contractor and moving this project forward.

8th Street Water Tank. The contract has been awarded to Allied Painting Inc. The preconstruction meeting was held yesterday. The project is slated to start in the Spring and be completed prior to Memorial Day.

Holiday Light Spectacular. The Township of Ocean along with the Waretown Volunteer Fire Company worked together to have this successful event. The amount fundraised by the Township and Fire Company was \$19,150. That money was used to buy the lights and decorations.

This 1st Annual event was a success. The event raised approximately \$18,700 for the entire event. A container box will be purchased to preserve the items for next year. The Fire Company and the Township split the remaining balance. The Fire Company will use the funds to purchase much needed equipment and the Township will use the money to assist in funding the Memorial Day Fireworks over the bay.

Thank you to all the businesses and residents who donated to purchase the lights and the people who attended the event. It was nice to receive positive feedback on social media and e-mails that were sent to Town Hall. One evening a person paid it forward and paid for the two (2) vehicles behind them and that continued for the rest of the evening. Thank you to all who donated more than the \$10 fee. Thank you to the businesses and people who have already committed to donating to next year's event.

A very big special thank you to WBNJ 91.9 FM for providing the music for the event and advertising the sponsors at no cost. This assisted in making the event successful.

Committeeman Baulderstone discussed he would like to acknowledge the work of the Department of Public Works in creating and installing all of the exhibits, the Recreation Coordinator Jean Broadbent and Township Administrator/Clerk Diane Ambrosio for soliciting the sponsors, Township employee Shelly Damato for sewing the giant Santa back together, the Ocean Township Police Department in charge of Traffic Control and the Waretown Fire Company Volunteers.

Special Events - Holiday House Decorating Contest. Tonight is the last night to vote. Tomorrow the list of winners will be sent out in the Township's Town Wide E-mail and posted on Facebook for everyone to review the winning homes.

Recreation

Two (2) trips for 2022 have already been scheduled. May 6, 2022 Phillies vs Mets, \$105.00, at Citizen Bank Park-10 Seats are sold at this time and June 30, 2022 Tropicana Bette Midler and Barry Manilow Impersonators, \$105.00–17 seats are sold. Information is on the Township website and Township e-mail or contact Jeanne Broadbent in Recreation.

Everyone have a Happy and Healthy Holidays and New Year. Thank you.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

<u>Motion to open Public Comment</u> was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone.

Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Joseph Fabozzi, 99 Bay Parkway, discussed he is here because he is concerned about the Ocean Winds project and requested the Township take measurement of the crest of Bay Parkway and reference his driveway and also reference where the street meets his driveway and hold Ocean Winds accountable.

Mr. Fabozzi discussed the Township emailed him that Bay Parkway is a County road. That is an insult. It's passing the buck.

Township Administrator/Clerk Ambrosio discussed she reached out to the County and the County is going to survey. At this time, Orsted put in a Letter of Interpretation and are not looking at Bay Parkway. The Letter of Interpretation is for a property in Lacey Township. As a precaution, the County is going to survey the whole road and take all the measurements in case the plan does change. The County does not know when they will survey but will have it prior to anything happening on the road.

Mr. Fabozzi discussed he wishes the Township would hire a United States Marine and policeman he knows, who grew up in Waretown.

Mr. Fabozzi discussed he is against over development in Waretown and inquired why the Township cannot sue the Fair Share Housing Center and the State of New Jersey in Federal Court for violating the Fifth Amendment Eminent Domain Clause.

Township Attorney Dasti discussed New Jersey has affordable housing laws that every municipality has to follow. If Mr. Fabozzi wants to sue the State of New Jersey, that is his legal right. Mr. Fabozzi can file the appropriate notices, hire an attorney or do it himself.

Mr. Fabozzi inquired if the Township is building another water tower and will there be a water shortage.

Committeeman Baulderstone discussed the Township is rehabilitating existing water towers. There will not be a water shortage. The Township Utilities Engineer studies the water usage. The Birdsall Street Water Tower and the Eighth Street Water Tower have been around for a long time and were in need of rehabilitation and repainting.

Mr. Fabozzi inquired if the Township can pass an ordinance that if a project is more than one (1) unit, the builder should have to donate an equal amount of square footage to the Natural Lands Trust or Open Space to cover the water.

Township Attorney Dasti discussed that sounds illegal. The Township cannot require off-track improvements. It sounds like a condemnation action where the Township is taking their property and telling them they cannot use a portion of the property.

Mr. Fabozzi inquired if there is a way to stop builders from making such a big footprint.

Township Attorney Dasti discussed every zoning district has minimum and maximum requirements. Any building of a piece of property has to adhere to those requirements or apply for a variance.

Mr. Fabozzi discussed wanting two sheds on his property.

Township Attorney Dasti discussed every number of years, the Township looks at the Master Plan and refers to the Planning Board regarding zoning changes. As issues come up, the Township Engineer and the Township Planner present recommendations to the Planning Board and the Township follows the requirements.

Shawn Denning Jr., 93 Morey Place Road, inquired why the Water Tower contractor is working on weekends and not weekdays.

Committeeman Baulderstone discussed the contractor will be working weekdays, however to complete the job in a timely manner, the Township is allowing the contractor to work weekends.

Mr. Denning welcomed the new Chief Financial Officer (CFO) to the Township and inquired if the Township needs a full-time CFO and what is it going to cost. The Ocean Township School District has a larger budget, more employees and a part-time Business Administrator who manages everything.

Township Administrator/Clerk Ambrosio discussed the Township does have a part-time Business Administrator. The school is not required to have a CFO. Municipalities are required to have a CFO. The Township is planning for upcoming retirements. At this juncture, yes, it important to have a full-time CFO, to have a consistent person that can handle the position. The Township has had many part-time, transitioning CFO's. It is really important for the Township and the Township's finances to have a full-time person in that position. The position is costing the Township \$85,000.00 per year.

Mr. Denning inquired if the cost for the Department of Public Works (DPW) to set up all the lights for the Holiday Light Spectacular was subtracted out of the proceeds.

Committeeman Baulderstone discussed DPW costs to set up were not subtracted due to the event being a fundraiser for the Fire Department and the Township. The Township is putting on an event for the benefit of the residents of the Township. The residents are already paying for DPW employees in their taxes. The Township is not going to charge the Fire Company for that.

Deputy Mayor LoParo discussed he had asked the Township to keep track of all the DPW hours on the event.

Township Administrator/Clerk Ambrosio discussed she has the itemized list of DPW hours worked on the event.

Mr. Denning discussed the Fire Department is a private entity. The Township is handing money over to a private entity.

Township Administrator/Clerk Ambrosio discussed the Fire Company is a volunteer entity.

Mr. Denning discussed if this was an event for the Township that did not make any money, great. There are monies coming in and the Township should be cautious of how much things are costing.

Mr. Denning discussed electric cars are the new thing. There are no rapid hookups anywhere close.

Township Administrator/Clerk Ambrosio discussed there is a grant from the NJ Department of Community Affairs the Township is looking into for possibly 2022. Each large development must have one.

Committeeman Baulderstone discussed one of these days, many of the people in the Township will be driving electric cars. The State's 80x50 Global Warming Response Act does layout the number of charging stations it sees being in the State. Committeeman Baulderstone discussed he would like to see the Township purchase electric vehicles as a step towards the future.

Mr. Denning discussed the old houses in Sands Point only have 100 amp services, which could not hold a charger. Mr. Denning inquired if there is any desire by the Governing Body to enact ordinances that encourage new home construction, new commercial projects to adopt more of a Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) efficiency rating, low water usage, better insulation and more efficient lighting. The Universal Construction Code (UCC) encourages that but does not require it.

Deputy Mayor Dodd discussed the Township is governed under the Department of Community Affairs (DCA).

James Oris, Utilities Engineer discussed the UCC falls under the State of New Jersey. The Township can encourage LEED efficiency in an ordinance but not require it.

Township Attorney Dasti discussed some institutions for public projects or higher education can require projects to be LEED certified. That is an owner choice not a State requirement.

<u>Motion to close Public Comment</u> was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone.

Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

<u>Motion to Approve:</u> Meeting Minutes of September 21st, October 19th, November 9th and December 7, 2021

Motion to approve was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone. Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

<u>Resolution 2021-288</u> Payment of Claims – as presented to the Township Committee for payment thereof in the amount of \$2,604,300.61

Motion to approve was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone.

Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Ordinance 2021-20 - Second Reading - Title Only

An Ordinance of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey adopting of Addendum t the Southern Ocean Landfill Redevelopment Plan pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-1 et. Seq.

Motion to open Public Comment was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by

Committeeman Baulderstone.

Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

No comment from the public.

Motion to close Public Comment was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by

Committeeman Baulderstone.

Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Motion to approve Ordinance 2021-20 was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by

Committeeman Baulderstone.

Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Resolution 2021-289

Resolution of The Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, authorizing the renewal of an execution of a Shared Service Agreement with Little Egg Harbor for Finance Services

<u>Motion to approve Resolution 2021-289</u> was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone.

Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Consent Agenda

The below listed items are considered to be routine by the Township Committee of the Township of Ocean and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no formal discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, this item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

2021-290	Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean State of New Jersey authorizing release of Escrow money held in the name of Coastal
	Redevelopment Urban Partners in the amount of \$5,294.38
2021-291	Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey proclaiming the month of December as National impaired driving prevention month

- 2021-292 Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey calling on the NJ Department of Banking and Insurance, the Federal Reserve and the U.S. Department of Treasury's comptroller of the currency to review banking practices
- 2021-293 Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, authorizing the execution of Shared Services Agreement with the County of Ocean Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:8A-1 et seq. for the Ocean County Prosecutor's Program Drug Recognition Expert Callout Program

2021-294	A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF OCEAN, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF OCEAN PURSUANT TO
	N.J.S.A. 40:8A-1 ET. SEC., FOR OCEAN COUNTY SHERIFF'S PROGRAM
2021-295	CHILD RESTRAINT PROGRAM RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF OCEAN, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 FOR BRAGATON CONSTRUCTION INC. FOR THE BIRDSALL STREET WATER TOWER REHABILITATION PROJECT
2021-296	RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF OCEAN, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING RELEASE OF PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE FOR BUY RITE LIQUORS, BLOCK 41, LOT 42.04
2021-297	Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey authorizing release of escrow money held in the name of Anthony & Constance Mercuro in the amount of \$961.50
2021-298	Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey authorizing release of escrow money held in the name of Robert and Linda Kraft in the amount of \$1,466.09
2021-299	Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey regarding the Governor's Council on Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Grant for fiscal year 2022/2023
2021-300	Resolution authorizing the pay schedule for Carl Voss, Electrical Subcode Official during the leave of absence from Charles Hood
2021-301	Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, authorizing the execution of Shared Services Agreement with the County of Ocean Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:8A-1 et seq. for the Ocean County Prosecutor's Program – Driving While Intoxicated Enforcement program
2021-302	Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey authorizing release of escrow money held in the name of Alisia & John Lane in the amount of \$4,021.30
2021-303	Resolution authorizing a refund from Tax/Utility Office for overpayment made by Melissa Tortorello in the amount of \$240.62
2021-304	Resolution authorizing the appointment of a Full-Time Certified Municipal Finance Officer, Casey Walford
2021-305	Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, awarding bid for the Seneca Water Tower Communications Antenna Attachment to Dish Wireless, LLC
2021-306	Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, awarding bid for the Greenbriar Water Tower Communications Antenna Attachment to Dish Wireless, LLC

Motion to approve Resolutions 2021-290 through 2021-306:

Motion to approve was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone. Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Resolution 2021-307

Resolution authorizing appropriation transfers in the amount of \$15,000

Motion to approve was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone. Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Resolution 2021-308

Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, Cancelling funded appropriation balances under certain Bond Ordinance for the purposes of funding various capital project, improvements and/or Water-Sewer Utility Capital Fund Projects

Motion to approve was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone. Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Resolution 2021-309

Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, reallocating budget surplus to the Capital Improvement Fund

Motion to approve was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone. Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Resolution 2021-310

Resolution of the Township of Ocean, County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, appointing Southern Ocean Waretown Solar Farm LLC as Redeveloper for the property commonly know as the Southern Ocean Landfill and authorizing the execution of Redeveloper's Agreement

Motion to approve was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone. Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Resolution 2021-311

Resolution authorizing the Township Committee to hold Executive Session for the matters of: Contracts and Litigation

Motion to approve was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone. Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Motion to approve: Towing License Applications

Accurate Towing Service, Freedom Towing and Recovery LLC, Jersey Shore Towing, LLC, Priced Rite Auto Repair & Towing

Motion to approve was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone. Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

<u>Motion to approve:</u> Renewal License for Scrap Metal Dealer License for Recycling Partners Inc./dba Sonny's Recycling

Motion to approve was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone. Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Motion to approve the below listed dates in 2021 & 2022 for the use of the Community Center, Corliss Park Lake & Recreation Area, Toumey Park, and Ballfields:

Jeannie Armangeon – 11/21/2021

Carrie Adragna – December 9, 2021

Road to Recovery Group – Fridays – 2022

Waretown Thunder Softball Club – 2022 Baseball Field

Knitting and Sewing with Kathie – Tuesdays 5:30 pm – 6:30 pm

Boy Scouts – Eagle Scout Court - January 2, 2022

American Red Cross - January 4, 2022

Pizza & Speaker – Township of Ocean Recreation – 4th Friday each month – 2022

Creative Arts – 5–10 years old – Tuesday 5:30 pm – 6:45 pm - 2022

Motion to approve was moved by Deputy Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstone. Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Dodd: Yes

Mayor LoParo inquired the age group for Kitting and Sewing with Kathie.

Township Administrator/Clerk Ambrosio discussed there is one class for youth and immediately following there is a class for all ages.

Executive Session

Township Attorney Dasti discussed the matters to be discussed in Executive Session do not anticipate any formal action being authorized. The meeting may be adjourned.

Next Scheduled Meeting

January 4, 2022 – 6:00 pm – Reorganization Meeting & Business Meeting

Adjournment

Municipal Clerk

<u> </u>		
Motion adjourn meeting was moved by Deputy Roll Call: Baulderstone: Yes, LoParo: Yes, Do	Mayor LoParo, seconded by Committeeman Baulderstondd: Yes	ne
Signed and Submitted:		
Diane B. Ambrosio, RMC	Date	